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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ramirez, Ana 0 <aramirez01@keyenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: C-141 final BKE spill 11 21 15 - Key Energy Services
Attachments: Pic Log BKE spill 11 21 15.docx; C-141 final BKE 11 21 15.pdf

Mr. Bratcher, 
 
Please find attach the final C‐141 for the spill occurred at the BKE SWD, Eddy County, NM on Nov, 21, 2015. No further 
remediation action were taken since the release was only 5 bbls on the cement unload slab. The volume was completely 
recovered at the time of the occurrence and for that reason I am attaching pictures of the site to support corrective 
actions taken. 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions. 
Thanks, 
 
Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist 
6 Desta Dr. Suite 4300 Midland, TX 79705  
o: 432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirez01@keyenergy.com  
 
Doing it the right way.  theKeyWay.  Every time. 
 


